December 11, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Jack Davis, Director
Mitigating Strategies Directorate
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: John G. Lamb, Senior Project Manager /ra/
Plant Licensing Branch I-2
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM TO FILE: TRANSCRIPT FOR 10 CFR 2.206
PETITION FROM BEYOND NUCLEAR (ET. AL.) REGARDING
GENERAL ELECTRIC MARK | AND MARK Il BOILING-WATER
REACTORS (TAC NO. MF1176)

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide, and make available to the public, a
transcript associated with the petition submitted by Beyond Nuclear (et. al.) regarding the
General Electric Mark | and Mark Boiling-Water Reactors. The petition was submitted pursuant
to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 2.206. The enclosure contains the
transcript from the petitioner’s second opportunity to address the petition review board, which
occurred on September 30, 2013. The transcript has been corrected, based on review by the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff. Areas where corrections were made to the original
transcript are marked in square brackets. The original transcript is contained in Agencywide
Documents and Management System Accession No. ML13297A089.

Docket Numbers: 50-259, 50-260, 50-296, 50-325, 50-324, 50-397, 50-298, 50-237, 50-249,
50-331, 50-321, 50-366, 50-341, 50-354, 50-333, 50-373, 50-374, 50-352, 50-353, 50-263, 50-220,
50-410, 50-219, 50-277, 50-278, 50-293, 50-254, 50-265, 50-387, 50-388, and 50-271

Enclosure:
Transcript of 10 CFR Petition Review Board
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